Planning Committee – Meeting held on Thursday, 11th June, 2009.

Present:- Councillors Dodds (Chair), A S Dhaliwal, Finn, MacIsaac, Pantelic, Plimmer (arrived at 6.34 p.m.), Rasib and Swindlehurst (arrived at 6.36 p.m.)

Apologies for Absence:- Councillor P Choudhry.

PART I

1. Declarations of Interest

Councillor MacIsaac advised that in relation to planning applications P/06255/005 and 006-69, London Road, Slough, that Councillor Dhillon (the applicant) and Councillor Dale-Gough had contacted him by phone to discuss the applications. He had listened to their views but had given no opinion, would approach the matter with an open mind and vote on the items.

2. Membership of the Committee 2009/2010

It was noted that Councillor P Choudhry had replaced Councillor Dale-Gough on the Planning Committee.

3. Minutes of the Last Meeting held on 12th May 2009

The minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 12th May, 2009 were approved as a correct record.

4. Planning Applications

Details were tabled in the amendment sheet of alterations and amendments received to applications since the agenda was circulated, together with further representations and/or petitions received.

Resolved – That the following decisions be taken in respect of the planning applications set out below, subject to the information, including conditions and informatives set out in the report of the Head of Planning and Strategic Policy and the amendment sheet circulated at the meeting, and subject to any further amendments and conditions agreed by the Committee as indicated below:-

Application No.	Proposed Development	Decision
P/06255/005	69, London Road, Slough:- Change of use of single family dwelling house (class C3) to mixed residential and commercial use (sui generis).	Refused*
	*(Councillor Swindlehurst did not take part in the discussion or vote on	

Planning Committee - 11.06.09

the above application as he was not in attendance when the Officer introduced the application to the Committee).

P/06255/006

69, London Road, Slough:- Change of use from single family dwelling house to house in multiple occupation and enclosure of existing ground floor and rear veranda to create an enlarged kitchen.

Refused*

*(Councillor Swindlehurst did not take part in the discussion or vote on the above application as he was not in attendance when the Officer introduced the application to the Committee).

P/10650/004

International Catering Ltd, Walford Meadow, Horton Road, Colnbrook, Slough. Redevelopment of the site to provide up to a maximum of 6,517 sq. metres (gross external area) of industrial floor space of light industrial (B1C) or storage and distribution (B8) uses including ancillary office space together with associated car parking, servicing and landscaping (outline application with all matters reserved).

Delegated to the Head of Planning and Strategic Policy for approval, completion of S106 and finalisation of conditions, subject to no substantive comments being received.

5. Planning Appeal Decisions

The Committee noted the receipt of various appeal decisions.

Resolved – That the report be noted.

6. Authorised Enforcements and Prosecutions

The Committee noted the status of various ongoing enforcement and prosecution cases.

Resolved – That the report be noted.

Chair

(Note: The Meeting opened at 6.30 p.m. and closed at 6.58 p.m.)